

ALEX MONEY

A former fund manager with over 15 years of practitioner experience in investment and capital markets advisory. Now a senior research academic at the University of Oxford, with research interests including corporate water strategy, infrastructure investment, renewables and development. Concurrently director of a technology company, backed by the University's seed fund.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2014 – Research Fellow and Programme Director, University of Oxford
2014 – Tutor in Geography, St. Catherine's College, Oxford
2013 – Founder, ACE Consensus, Oxford & London
2001 – 09 Partner, Temple Bar Advisory, London
1997 – 00 Fund manager, Bessemer Trust, London
1994 – 97 Fund manager, Citigroup, London

QUALIFICATIONS

2010 – 14 D.Phil. Economic Geography, Oxford University
2009 – 10 M.Sc. Water Science, Policy and Management, Oxford University
1990 – 93 BA(Hons) Economic and Political Development, Exeter University

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Money, A. (2017, forthcoming) book chapter in *Stranded Assets and the Environment: Risk, Resilience, and Opportunity*. Editor: Caldecott, B. Routledge

Money, A. (2016, forthcoming) 'Water Sustainability' book chapter in *Food, Energy, and Water Sustainability: Emergent Governance Strategies*. Editors: McElroy, C., Littaye, A., Girard, A. and Pereira, L. Earthscan

Money, A. (2016) Bridging the Gap. Accepted paper and presentation at 2016 World Water Week, SIWI, Stockholm, Sweden

Money, A. (2015) Evaluating Issue Salience. Frameworks for corporate disclosure of non-financial risks and opportunities. Working Paper. Smith School of Enterprise and the Environment.

Money, A. (2015) A five factor approach for mutuality and engagement. Working Paper. Smith School of Enterprise and the Environment.

Money, A. (2014) Corporate water risk: a critique of prevailing best practice. *Journal of Management and Sustainability*, 4(1): 42-59.

Money, A. (2014) Corporate water risk: investor tolerance of the status quo. *Journal of Management and Sustainability*, 4(1): 60-75.

Hope, R., Foster, T., Money, A., Rouse, M. (2012) Harnessing mobile communications innovations for water security. *Global Policy* 3(4), 433-442

Hope, R., Foster, T., Money, A., Rouse, M., Money, N., Thomas, M. (2011) Smart Water Systems; Project Report to UK DFID; Oxford University: Oxford, UK, pp. 1-14.